
 

Last updated 2023-03-28 

June 4, 2024 

 

Jason Bauer 

Assistant Director of Public Works 

Assistant City Engineer 

City of Aurora 

77 S. Broadway 

Aurora, IL 60605 

 

Re:  City of Aurora RiverEdge Park Phase II 

 Proposal 3: Scope Change for Architectural and Engineering Design Services 

 

Dear Jason: 

 

RATIO is pleased to submit our Proposal for Scope Changes for Architectural and Engineering 

Design Services for the RiverEdge Park Phase II project. 

 

PROJECT SCOPE 

Below is a summary of changes in scope, RATIO has provided a side-by-side comparison 

including the estimated construction cost. 

 

Program Proposal 1&2   Proposal 3   % Increase 

Will Call Booth 120 SF 1,034 SF 861.7% 

South Entry Gate 180 SF 8,322 SF 4623.3% 

Restrooms 3,000 SF 2,433 SF 81.1% 

Beverage Pavilion and 900 SF 2,663 SF 295.9% 

Structured Roof Seating        

CSO Expansion 3,000 SF 9,920 SF 330.7% 

Total 7,200 SF 24,372 SF 338.5% 

      

Cost Estimate Proposal 1&2   SD- Cost Est.    

Total $9,329,100   $16,593,000   177.9% 
 

 

PROJECT TEAM 

As identified in Proposal 1 & 2 (Attached as Exhibits) 

+ Kitchen Consultant – Olympus Culinary Solutions 

 

DESIGN SERVICES 

As identified in Proposal 1 & 2 (Attached as Exhibits) 

+ Draft kitchen design for the beverage pavilion.  
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ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS  

o Refer to Exhibit Proposals 1 & 2 attached to proposal. 

o Site survey, including utility and topographic information will be provided by the owner. 

o Existing construction documents will be provided by the owner. 

o Environmental and Geotechnical reports will be provided by the owner. 

o Refer to Consultant Proposals for additional clarifications on scope of services. 

o 3d-laser scans of existing facilities can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Public engagement services, if required can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Entitlement services, if required, can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Professional renderings can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Landscape work is limited to minor modifications adjacent to new work. 

o LEED or any sustainable certifications can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Proposal considers one bid package; additional packages can be provided under a 

separate proposal. 

o FF&E services can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o If required, acoustic & AV services can be provided under a separate proposal. 

o Specialty lighting will be provided though a lighting vendor at no cost. 

 

 

COMPENSATION  

Considering the revisions to the project Scope, Design Services, and Schedule, for Proposal 

3, RATIO offers a lump sum fee of Three-Hundred Forty Eight Thousand, Three-Hundred 

Dollars ($348,300).  Below is a summary of Fees to Date including this proposal: 

Fee Summary                          Fee  

Proposal 1 -   PO 301491 $48,800  

Proposal 2 -   PO 301824 $946,850  

Credit-            CCS Cost Estimating (Proposals 1&2) ($38,150) 

Proposal 3 - Scope Change 1 $348,300  

Design Scope Total $1,305,800 

Contingency $80,000 

Reimbursables - Not to Exceed $50,000 $50,000  

Project Total $1,435,800 
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DESIGN SERVICES DURATION FEE 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 2 MONTHS   $90,200 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 3 MONTHS   $95,600 

EARLY BID PACKAGE 0 MONTHS   $25,000 

BIDDING AND PERMITTING 2 MONTHS   $44,900 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 6 MONTHS   $92,600 

TOTAL  $348,300 

 

 

FEE BY CONSULTANT  % OF FEE FEE 

ARCHITECTURE- RATIO 60% $210,000 

CIVIL- DAVID MASON 11% $38,000 

STRUCTURAL- DAVID MASON 23% $78,000 

MEP/FP- MEPIS   4% $14,200 

KITCHEN DESIGN - OLYMPUS   2% $8,100 

 

RATIO will invoice monthly on a percentage complete basis. 

 

 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Expenses are per Proposal 1 & 2  

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Are per Proposal 1 & 2  
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Please review this proposal, and if all is in order, return an executed original for our file, this 

proposal is valid for sixty (60) days from the date of issuance and, upon execution, will provide 

instruction to commence services while the AIA B141 Agreement is finalized.  If you have any 

questions, do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you for considering RATIO for this 

exciting project. 

 

All the best, 

 

 

 

Scott Sarver, AIA 

Principal, Architecture 

RATIO States, LLC d/b/a RATIO States, PLLC 

 

cc:  Contracts@RATIOdesign.com, Erin C. Sánchez 

 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: 

 

 

         

Printed Name, Title     Date 

Company Name 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Contracts@RATIOdesign.com
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EXHIBIT 1 :  EXECUTED PROPOSALS 1 & 2 






































